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UNDERTAKING JFOREST RIGHT ACT (FRA)

DearSir,

This is for your kind information that we have already applied for FRANoe for laying of O.F.e. cable in
I

O.441Hectarefor (1). Barnala to Mansa Road ,M 163/950 to 164/800 = 850 MTR. (2) Aklia Village to Rar

Pirkot road = 8900 MTR.TOTALLENGTH= 9750 MTR (0.441 HQ) in district Mansa to concern De
Office. We hereby certify and undertake tha~ we will submit the Noe to the competent authority on
receipt for the same.


